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Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Sonrce, Docket No. 070678-TL
Dear Ms. Masterton:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 10177-07, 10897-07, and
1113007, filed on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc., ¢can be returned to the source. The documents are

enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commussion Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Devlin Higgins, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Rick Mann, Office of the General Counsel

y
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From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 3:25 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices —
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADPRESSES FOR DOCKET 070678

ADDRESS
et s asren
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazrace@embarg.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. (073} susan.masterton@embarg.com No

Printed on 3/17/2008 at 2:45:18 PM
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Matilda Sanders Y -0X =01l - PAA-TT

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 10:38 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Mann FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted m Administrativ GD Parties DConﬂmler
Date and Time: 2/19/2008 10:36:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 10300~-077
Dockst Number: 070678-TL . .

Filename / Path: 0706780r.hfm.doc DISTRIBUTION:

A PAA ORDER GRANTING EMBARQ FLORIDA'S PETITION FROM RELIEF FROM CARRIER OF LAST RESORT
OBLIGATIONS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks,
is

Jacqueline Schindler O / 3
2

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399
850-93-6751
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Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy khazraee@embarg.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. (07a) susan.masterton@embarg.com No

Printed on 2/19/2008 at 2:53 PM
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November 13, 2007

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Susan S. Masterton, Attormey
Embarq Florida, Inc.

1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 070678-TL
Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for waiver of carrier of last resort obligations in
Greater Lakes/Sawgrass Bay subdivisions in Lake County, by Embarq Florida, Inc., which was filed
in this office on November 7, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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